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RE: CONFIDENTIALITY OF CERTAIN INFORMATION 2 5 ' 0  
- 3  c', 

TO: 

FROM: 
m- ,--I 

Bureau of Auditing (Prestwood, De 

Docket No: 080247-SU Document No: 04404-09 

Description: Utilities, Inc. (Marcelli) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Reauest for 
confidential classification: certain work papers in connection with audit of 
headquarters accounts (Audit Control No. 08-261-4-1 [sic. [x-ref. DN 11375-08 
ICLK note: Correct Audit Control No. is 08-231-4-11 

Source: Utilities. Inc. of Eagle Ridge 

The above-referenced material was filed along with a request for confidential classification. 
Staff has reviewed the material and indicated its findings on the attached form. Staff 
recommends that the material be classified as confidential. 

The Company's listing of sensitive information can be found within Clerk's Document No. 
07310-11, and the public redacted copy of this material may be found within Document No. 
04405-09'. 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (2) 
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DATE: 05/07/09 

TO: Office of Primary Responsibility 

FROM: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY OF CERTAIN INFORMATION 

DOCKET NO(s): 080247-SU DOCUMENT NO(s): 

DESCRIPTION: Utilities. Inc. (Marcelli) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Request for confidential 

is 08-231-4-1.1 

SOURCE: Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge 

The above confidential niatrrial was filcd along ~ i t h  a notice of intent to reauest confidential 
classification and reauest for confdential classification. In accordance with Section 1 I .04.C.S.c.(4) of the 
APM, pleasc complete the following form by checking all applicable infomiation and fonvard it to the 
attorney assigned to the docket, along with a brief memorandum supporting )our recommendation, 


